

Knights of Columbus Bishop Hafey #4507

MINUTES: Council Business Meeting DATE: 3/8/24 LOCATION: PLEC - A MEETING OPENED (Deputy Grand Knight Mark Nienhuis): 8:15PM

ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS:

Grand Knight: John Mullin	A	Financial Secretary: Mike Ilderton	Р	Inside Guard: Joe Kushner	Р
Chaplain: Fr. Baiju Paul, O. S. F. S.	Α	Treasurer: Bo Einig	A	Outside Guard: Larry Quinn	Α
Deputy Grand Knight: Mark Nienhuis	Р	Advocate: Rob Griffin	A	1 yr. Trustee: Robert M Korabek	Р
Chancellor: R. V. Wakefield	Р	Lecturer: Deacon Francis Skinner	A	2 yr. Trustee: Steve Galanti	A
Recorder: Tim Knorr	A	Warden: Ken Demato	Р	3 yr. Trustee: Alex Papp	Р
(P=Present, A=Absent					

Call to Order

The business meeting was opened at 8:15PM by DGK Mark Nienhuis. Opening prayer was led by DGK Mark Nienhuis. Pledge of Allegiance was led by DGK Mark Nienhuis.

Minutes: Minutes for the February meeting was approved without revision.

Grand Knight's Report: (Mark Nienhuis)

- Thank you to all who provided soup for tonight.
- Slate of Officers for the next fraternal year will be presented at the April meeting
- There is a Webinar on the K Of C explaining the roles of each Officer
- Be on the watch with a link to view the Webinar.

PROGRAMS AND EVENTS

- Paul Zito reported that \$507 in checks were delivered by Paul Zito, Tom & Rose Burke and to ARC, Special Olympics and Special Needs School on Johnson St. Also, Paul collected \$60 from the drop boxes located throughout the city.
- Rick Boedicker reported on this years' opportunity to continue with our major fundraiser at the 62 Rockers home concession schedule beginning April 30th. Also Carolina Core Soccer will have games on some Wednesdays and Saturdays when Rockers are not in town. More to follow.
- Rick also reported that 9/13 will be the date for the 27th annual Oblates golf tournament, this year to be at Jamestown Park. Save the date and look for registration form attached to minutes. This year's tournament has been named in memory of Bob Lodding.
- There maybe a work day to help with some much needed ground maintenance at Deacon Wally's residence. Watch for an email.
- Dick Thompson reported that 147 racks of ribs were prepared, 2 were donated to our priests and 1 to Judy Lodding. After expenses, the net proceeds were \$2,418.87. Dick thanked all who participated and helped.

4th Degree Report

- Bartenders will be provided for the Tea at Pennyburn on March 10th
- There will be an exemplification of the 4th Degree on Saturday May 18th at St Leo's in Winston Salem and all 3rd Degree are encouraged to take advantage of the close proximity of this Degree. The cost will be \$80.
- There will be an honor guard for Pennyburn's Corpus Christi celebration on June 2nd. Tux or new regalia are acceptable dress.
- Another Honor guard will be for the confirmation sacrament in Asheboro on June 26th

Insurance Agent

• No report

District Deputy Report

• Ed Christian introduced himself as our new District Deputy.

Old Business

• There was no old business to discuss at this meeting.

New Business

- 2 new members to consider- John Beaver and James Harris. Both highly recommended. Each will be voted on at the next meeting.
- RV Wakefield was presented a check for \$300 in support of his "Over The Edge" event in support of ARC.
- Lifetime membership card was presented to Mark Nienhuis
- \$500 was presented to Fr Bijou to support 4 Oblates seminarians as had been budgeted. A question was asked about matching RSVP funds that may be available to increase this donation. Mike Ilderton will check on this.

Good of the Order:

- Dick Thompson was recognized as Knight of the Month for his efforts with the Rib Sale.
 - Prayers were asked for Fr Bijou's safety as he travels to and from India.

GOOD NEWS

CLOSING PRAYER

• Prayer was said for sainthood for Fr McGivney

MEETING CLOSED: 9:15 PM Refreshments followed

Note, NEXT Meeting: April 12th in meeting room A within the PLEC

MINUTES SUBMITTED: Rick Boedicker PGK